
NOTICE: Any person needing visual/audio assistance or language interpretation should contact Civil Rights at  
319-286-5036 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

Civil Rights Commission 
50 2nd Avenue Bridge   •   Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52401   •   319-286-5036   •   Fax 319-286-5136 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
The Regular Meeting of the 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 

Will Be Held  

Wednesday, January 21, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. 

Civil Rights Commission Office 
50 2nd Avenue Bridge, 4th Floor, Cedar Rapids, IA 

 
A G E N D A 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Roll Call – Introductions 
 

III. Public Response 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes December Meeting 
 

V. Action Items 
 Election of Officers 
 Appointment of Subcommittees 
 28E Agreement Memo 

 
VI. Report from Chair 

 Veterans Memorial Building Office Space 
 State of Equity  
 Commissioner Training 
 Executive Director Evaluation 
 

VII. Committee Reports 
 Finance 
 Outreach and Education 
 Development and Personnel 
 Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 
 

VIII. Mission Moment – Youth Education Outreach 
 

IX. Director’s Report 
 

X. New Business 
 

XI. Adjournment 



 
CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION (CRCRC) 

MEETING MINUTES 
December 17, 2014 5:30 p.m. 

Civil Rights Commission 
50 2nd Avenue Bridge 

Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 
 
Commissioners Present: Ms. Salma Igram, Vice Chair 

Dr. Emily Bowman 
Ms. Tamara Cronin 
Mr. Leland Freie 
Ms. Paulette Hall 
Ms. Laura O’Leary 
Ms. Ashley Reynolds 
Mr. Robin Tucker 
Mr. Keith Wiggins 

 
Commissioners Absent: Mr. Keith Rippy, Chair  

Dr. Ruth White 
 
Staff Present: Ms. LaSheila Yates, Executive Director 

Ms. Janet Abejo, Investigator 
Ms. Elizabeth Macias, Investigator 
Mr. Johnny Alcivar-Zuniga, Outreach Coordinator 
Ms. Alicia Abernathey, Administrative Assistant 

 
Guests: Bret Nilles, Susie Weinacht 
 
I. Call to Order 

Commissioner Igram, Vice Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:37 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call/Introductions 
Commissioners, staff and guests introduced themselves. 
 

III. Public Response 
No member of the public had any comments.  
 

IV. Approval of Minutes from November Meeting 
Commissioner Igram requested the date reflect November rather than October. Commissioner 
Hall moved to approve the November Meeting minutes as amended. Commissioner Cronin 
seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved. 
 

V. Report from Chair 
Veterans Memorial Building Office Space 
Ms. Yates stated the office space was completed today with carpet, ceiling tiles, cameras and door 
knobs all installed and the walls painted. Staff will be relocating to the new office space on 
Monday, December 22nd. Commissioner Tucker asked if the desk was altered to meet ADA 
standards. Ms. Yates stated the desk wasn’t altered but a table will be provided for people to use. 

 
Commissioner O’Leary arrived at 5:44 p.m. 
 

 Page 1 of 2 



 
State of Equity 
Ms. Yates stated staff met with Al Rowe last week to discuss the State of Equity report. Mr. Rowe 
had a lengthy discussion with staff to gather feedback and staff will be meeting with Mr. Rowe 
again on December 18th. Following meetings will staff, Mr. Rowe will meet with the commission.  
 

VI. Closed Session 
Commissioner Hall moved to go into closed session. Commissioner Tucker seconded the motion 
and a roll call vote was taken. The motion carried on a unanimous vote and the Commission went 
into Closed Session at 5:52 p.m. 

 
Commissioner Tucker moved to return to open session. Commissioner Hall seconded the motion 
and a roll call vote was taken. The motion carried on a unanimous vote and the Commission 
returned to Open Session at 6:28 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Freie moved to recommend Public Hearing for the case discussed. Commissioner 
Tucker seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved. 
 

VII. Committee Reports 
Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 
Bret Nilles, Marion Commission Liaison, stated the Marion Commission is currently working on 
their Rules of Practice. Mr. Nilles stated Marion recently held a reception for Board and 
Commission members. Commissioner Tucker stated at the December meeting, Marion discussed 
the proposed budget for the Civil Rights Commission, the 28E Agreement and having a Roll of 
the Dice Event. Mr. Nilles stated Marion also discussed the Open Meeting Laws. 
 

VIII. Director’s Report 
Ms. Yates reported on the following: 

• There have been questions regarding the projects staff is currently working on. After 
discussion with the Chair, it was decided the Commission would have Mission Moments 
starting in January. The Mission Moments are an opportunity for staff to showcase the 
projects they are working on. The first Mission Moment will be Donna the Dolphin. 

• A chart was included in the packet showing the number of cases that have been opened 
and closed each month in the past year.  

• Staff is moving forward with the Department Vision and Goals. Three staff members have 
been assigned a goal and are working to create a plan for operationalizing the goals. 
 

IX. New Business 
Commissioner Training 
Commissioner Tucker stated the Marion Commission has a training session at every meeting. Ms. 
Yates stated Johnny Alcivar-Zuniga is working on Train the Trainer sessions. 

 
X. Adjournment 

Commissioner Tucker moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:49 p.m. Commissioner Freie seconded 
the motion, which was unanimously approved.  

 
 
The next meeting will be held on January 21, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. at the Commission Office, 50 2nd Avenue 
Bridge.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Alicia Abernathey  

 Page 2 of 2 



 Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission 
50 Second Avenue Bridge 

Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 
Telephone:  (319) 286-5036 

FAX:  (319) 286-5136 
 
 

To: Marion Civil Rights Commission 
 Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission 
From: LaSheila Yates, Executive Director 
Subject: 28E Agreement Review  
Date:  December 18, 2014 
 
 
The purpose of this memo is to provide general guidance for services provided to the Marion Civil Rights 
Commission by the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission pursuant to a 28E Agreement between the City of 
Cedar Rapids and the City of Marion. 
 
Issue: 
Due to several consecutive staff changes in the past three years and the establishment of the Marion 
Commission in 2014, the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission (“CRCRC”) has determined it should provide 
additional guidance for services it will render under the28E Agreement.  
 
Background: 
On February 12, 2012, a 28E Agreement was executed between the City of Cedar Rapids and the City of 
Marion. Through the agreement, the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission was contracted to perform 
professional services for the Marion Commission. There have been several staff changes within CRCRC since 
the agreement was executed in 2012. The current Executive Director, LaSheila Yates, began working with 
CRCRC on August 27, 2014. As part of the onboarding process, she wanted to better understand how to 
operationalize the 28E Agreement, as well as establish a billing system.  
 
Since September 2014, the 28E Agreement has been under review by the Cedar Rapids City Attorney's Office, 
Marion City Attorney's Office, Cedar Rapids Finance Department, and Cedar Rapids Human Resources 
Department. The purpose of the review was to operationalize the document and establish a billing process. 
The Civil Rights staff has since received feedback from all departments and the feedback is reflected in the 
paragraphs below.  
 
Scope of Services: 
In accordance with the 28E Agreement, the Cedar Rapids Commission will provide professional services to the 
Marion Commission through a contractual relationship. The CRCRC will bill the Marion Commission for services 
performed under this agreement. The CRCRC has the discretion to devote such staff time available and 
warranted for determination of complaints and investigation of cases under Marion’s jurisdiction. The CRCRC 
will also support Marion’s Commission meetings and educational outreach as available and warranted.  
 
Financing: 
Under the 28E Agreement, a lump sum of $5,000 per year is provided to CRCRC from the Marion Civil Rights 
Commission to cover the cost of setup. This is to include assistance developing and amending the Rules of 
Practice, Standard Operating Procedures, Commission Charters, and conducting mutually beneficial public 
education functions. CRCRC staff will also provide commissioner trainings as needed and warranted as part of 
setup.  

1 of 2 
 



 
For services rendered under the 28E agreement which are beyond the initial set up of the Marion Civil Rights 
Commission, CRCRC will charge 125% of the wage rate paid to its staff.  Services which will be billed include 
but are not limited to the following: determination of complaints and investigation of cases, meeting 
attendance, meeting preparation, and educational outreach activities. The CRCRC currently has two temporary 
positions that are grant funded. The Executive Director may utilize the individuals in those positions to perform 
such services.  When this occurs, Marion will not be billed for services provided by these positions.  
 
Below is the billing rate by position for CRCRC staff for FY15 (July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015). The rates will be 
adjusted as needed to cover cost changes in wages.  
 

Position Hourly Billable Rates 
Administrative Assistant $33.75 
Investigator $41.25 
Executive Director $57.50 

 
Billings to date have not had a prior period correction done, and CRCRC was unable to bill or report on any 
activity through September 2014.  Accordingly, billing and tracking time began October 1, 2014. A draft billing 
covering the prior month’s charges will be reviewed by the Marion Executive Committee before CRCRC 
submits it to the City of Cedar Rapids Finance Department for final billing.  
 
Termination of the Agreement: 
Either party also has the option to terminate the agreement upon at least 90 days’ notice and through City 
Council action. Such an action should not be taken until both parties are given an opportunity to informally 
resolve the concerns giving rise to possible termination.   
 
Further Considerations: 
The City of Cedar Rapids currently uses a rate model when billing other entities for staffing services. The rate 
models cover direct and/or indirect costs. The current hourly billable rate pursuant to the 28E Agreement is 
125% of the wage rate, which does not fully cover the actual costs under a true rate model. CRCRC can provide 
additional information regarding this matter if the Marion Commission pursues future amendments to the 
agreement.   
 
Work Plan and Next Steps: 

Activity Start Date End Date 
1. Executive Director notified of 28E Agreement between City of Cedar Rapids 

and City of Marion.  
9/3/14 9/3/14 

2. Executive Director initial review of Agreement. 9/3/14 9/10/14 

3. Executive Director submitted agreement to various departments for review 
beginning September 2014. 

9/10/14 11/18/14 

4. Ongoing review of agreement with CRCRC and Marion Commissions as 
warranted.  

9/25/14 Ongoing 

5. Initial hourly billing rates submitted to CRCRC and Marion Commission Chair 11/19/14 11/19/14 
6. Initial draft billing for October 2014 presented to Marion Executive 

Committee for review. 
11/19/14 11/19/14 

7. Initial draft billing for October 2014 reviewed with Cedar Rapids Civil Rights 
Finance Committee. 

11/19/14 11/19/14 

8. Continue to review monthly billing with Marion Executive Commission. 11/19/14 Ongoing 

 

2 of 2 
 



 
Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission 

Director’s Report  
January 21, 2015 

STAFF UPDATES 
• Education & Outreach Coordinator, Johnny Alcívar-Zúñiga, attended the Developing Intercultural Skills 

for Diversity and Inclusion Training in Dubuque, IA on December 19th.  Information obtained from this 
course will be used as a guide for the CRCRC train-the-trainer program for the Outreach and Education 
Committee, in preparation for spring 2015 outreach initiatives.  

• Investigator Virginia Sipes attended a Mediation Training at Hamline University from January 3 – 9th. 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
• New Intake E-submittal Process 

o Over the past few months, staff has been working to update the Commission’s intake forms and 
provide a convenient way for the forms to be submitted. The intake forms were altered to make 
them more uniform and to remove areas of information that are not relevant for the investigation 
of cases. The forms have been converted to fillable forms, are now available on the website and 
can now be submitted through email with just the touch of a bottom. These changes were made in 
order to provide better customer service and to streamline the intake process. The online version 
was launched on January 12, 2015. Alicia is serving as the lead for this project.  
 
Intake E-submittal link: Employment, Education, Credit, and Public Accommodations 
http://www.cedar-rapids.org/government/departments/civil-
rights/Documents/2015%20Intake%20Form.pdf 
 
Intake E-submittal link: Housing 
http://www.cedar-rapids.org/government/departments/civil-
rights/Documents/2015%20Intake%20Form%20housing.pdf 

 
• Departmental Vision and Goals  

o On January 7, 2015, staff leads for the departmental goals shared the initial drafts of their project 
matrix and received feedback. Each lead will make revisions as needed and bring the documents 
to a future Commission meeting for review and consideration.  
  

• Onsite EEO Training provided by EEOC 
o A tentative date for EEO Training has been scheduled for Wednesday, April 15, 2015.  

Commissioners are invited to attend and an invite will also go out to other local human and civil 
rights agencies that may be interested. We are awaiting final confirmation from our local EEOC 
Office and the location for the training is TBD. The training will be customized based on staff’s 
current needs and preferences. This training is in alignment with our Investigation Performance 
Standards Work Plan. Janet is serving as the lead for this project. 
 
 
 

1 of 5 

http://www.cedar-rapids.org/government/departments/civil-rights/Documents/2015%20Intake%20Form.pdf
http://www.cedar-rapids.org/government/departments/civil-rights/Documents/2015%20Intake%20Form.pdf
http://www.cedar-rapids.org/government/departments/civil-rights/Documents/2015%20Intake%20Form%20housing.pdf
http://www.cedar-rapids.org/government/departments/civil-rights/Documents/2015%20Intake%20Form%20housing.pdf


 
• Investigation Performance Standards Update 

o In order to safeguard timely and quality investigations for our community, the CRCRC adopted 
the following performance standards on November 19, 2014: 
 85% of non-housing investigations closed within 300 days from date of filing as of July 

1, 2015. 
 50% of all housing investigations closed within 100 days from date of filing, effective 

immediately. 
o The CRCRC Investigative team is taking deliberate steps in order to accomplish these goals. 

Thus far, the team has evaluated the current Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) and has 
determined the need to create additional procedures, including our 1) Appeal Process, 2) 
Administrative Closure Process, and 3) Public Hearing Process.  These will be developed by 
designated staff members by February 6, 2015.  

 
Next Steps 

1. Commissioners Wiggins and Reynolds will assist in this project due to their expertise in 
process improvement.  
 

2. On January 16, 2015, LaSheila, Stefanie, and Alicia met with representatives of the 
City’s IT department to discuss the possibility of utilizing EnerGov for case processing.  
Staff will review the prototype and provide feedback to IT by February 6, 2015.  If it is 
determined that this is an appropriate model, the launch of EnerGov for case processing 
will tentatively be July 1, 2015. 
 

3. The team will review current tools, processes, templates, platforms and determine gaps 
using specific process and quality oriented models. Development of additional tools, 
processes, templates, and/or platforms will be completed by April 30, 2015. 
 

4. The team will evaluate and test new tools, processes, templates, and/or platforms during 
the months of May and June 2015. 
 

5. On July 1, 2015, the team will implement the developed and tested items. 
 

6. The team will develop and implement a process to continually assess the effectiveness of 
implemented items. It is imperative the CRCRC uses a systematic and iterative process to 
measure and safeguard desired outcomes.  

 
 

• 2014 Fair Housing Cooperative Agreements and MOUs 
o Young Parents Network and Jane Boyd received Fair Housing Training in January 2015. 

Waypoint staff received Fair Housing Training in July 2014. Staff has met with representatives 
from Catherine McCauley, Tanager Place, and Waypoint to further discuss the 2014 Fair 
Housing Cooperative Agreements. Young Parents Network and Jane Boyd received Fair 
Housing Training in January 2015. Waypoint staff received Fair Housing Training in July 2014. 
Staff has developed report templates and has submitted them to the aforementioned 
organizations. All parties connected with the agreements have been paid. Stefanie is serving as 
the lead for this project. 
 

2 of 5 



 
CASES AND INTAKES  

 
Cases Filed 

December 2013 - January 2015 (Jan 1-14) 
Area Count Percent  
Employment 32 64% 
Housing 16 32% 
Public Accommodation 2 4% 
Education 0 0% 
Credit 0 0% 
Total 50 100% 

 
Cases Closed 

December 2013 - January 2015 (Jan 1-14) 
Area Count Percent  
Employment 18 50% 
Housing 14 39% 
Public Accommodation 0 0% 
Education 4 11% 
Credit 0 0% 
Total 36 100% 

 
• CRCRC’s Smart Phone Application Redesign  

o In January 2013, the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission (CRCRC) entered into a 
professional services contract with Victory Enterprises for the development of a smart phone 
application. The cost of the app was $10,000 with an annual $250 renewal fee. The funding used 
to purchase the app came from a Partnership Grant from HUD in 2013. We purchased the app to 
promote our commission and provide additional opportunities and ways in which our community 
can interact with the CRCRC. The app also helps establish another method in which community 
members can file a complaint with us.  CRCRC’s smart phone application is currently in the 
design phase. The app was launched (on or about the summer of 2013) without the final approval 
of the commission with several issues and incorrect information. Staff met on 1/15/15 to 
reevaluate the outcomes and goals we want to achieve with this application. We would like to 
streamline the application to be more user friendly using HUD's smart phone application as a 
prototype. We hope to engage the public by hosting focus groups in the spring to evaluate the 
user-friendliness of the app for community members. Further discussions with Victory 
Enterprises and IT will occur to discuss the cost of the app changes and future sustainable 
development of the application. Elizabeth is serving as the lead for this project. 
 

CRCRC Current Smart Phone App link: 
https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/cedar-rapids-civil-rights/id627492412?mt=8 
 
HUD Smart Phone App link: 
https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/housing-discrimination-complaint/id570755695?mt=8 
 

3 of 5 

https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/cedar-rapids-civil-rights/id627492412?mt=8
https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/housing-discrimination-complaint/id570755695?mt=8


 
• 28E Agreement 

o The City of Cedar Rapids and City of Marion entered into a 28E Agreement on February 16, 
2012 for the purpose of the CRCRC staff to perform staffing services for the Marion 
Commission pursuant to the agreement. Under the 28E Agreement, an initial $5,000 is provided 
to CRCRC from the Marion Civil Rights Commission each year to cover the cost of initial setup. 
Such items include developing and amending the Rules of Practice, Standard Operating 
Procedures, and Commission Charters. Staff will also provide commissioner trainings as needed 
and warranted as part of the initial setup.  

o The CRCRC will charge 125% of staff wages for additional staff work done in accordance with 
the 28E Agreement. Additional work includes but is not limited to the following: determination 
of complaints and investigation of cases, meeting attendance, meeting preparation, and 
educational outreach activities. The CRCRC currently has two temporary positions that are grant 
funded and Marion will not be billed for services provided by these positions.  

o Below is the billing rate by position for CRCRC staff for FY15 (July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015). 
The rates will be adjusted as needed to cover cost changes in wages.  

Position Hourly Billable Rates 
Administrative Assistant $33.75 
Investigator $41.25 
Executive Director $57.50 

 
o Due to the billings not having a prior period correction done and the fact that CRCRC was 

unable to bill or report on any activity thru September 2014, billing and tracking time began 
October 1, 2014. A draft billing covering the prior month’s charges will be reviewed by the 
Marion Executive Committee before it is submitted to the City of Cedar Rapids Finance 
Department for final billing. 
 

• Move Process 
o On December 22nd, the Civil Rights staff moved up to the 7th floor of the Veterans Memorial 

Building and has started serving the public from this permanent location. Over the next few 
weeks, staff will start unpacking boxes and filing documents. Below is a detailed progress report:  
 Painting –100% 
 Carpet – 100% installed, LaSheila has requested that a couple carpet tiles be replaced 

because they have glue on them.   
 Ceiling Title – 100%  complete, IT has installed the 2 cameras 
 Doorknobs – 100% installed 
 Additional Items: 

• Signage has been installed 
o The Commission received a copy of the liability insurance policy for the Veterans Commission 

locations that runs from 1/15/15-1/15/16.  The charge for liability insurance for FY15 was 
$1,213.  The charge for FY16 is $2,168.  The increase is due to two factors:  an increase in FY15 
wages and a decrease in the discount applied.  The cost to the Commission for general liability is 
not driven by the rental agreements but the activities, wages and losses are factors. 
 

4 of 5 



 
• State of Equity  

o On January 13th, Al Rowe, Associate Vice President, Institutional Effectiveness at Kirkwood 
Community College facilitated the final State of Equity Report session with staff. Mr. Rowe 
led an action framework discussion that focused on strategic imperatives and desired 
outcomes for the report.  Mr. Rowe will meet with the Commission in February or March, 
pending availability, for a work session and to discuss next steps. LaSheila will continue to 
provide information at future commission meetings. 

OUTREACH AND EDUCATION  
• Fair Housing Advertising  

o As part of the 2014 Cooperative Agreement with HUD, the CRCRC received funding for Fair 
Housing advertising and marketing. In preparation for an event-filled Fair Housing Month during 
April 2015, staff has considered TV advertising as the best alternative for those funds. In order to 
increase awareness about the CRCRC and Fair Housing Month, the Commission is strategizing a 
marketing campaign through our previously established relationship with local channels CBS2 
and FOX28.  Scott Ireland, Account Executive for the local networks, has prepared a TV 
advertising campaign that will begin in February and end in April of 2015. Johnny is serving as 
the lead for this project. 

• Annual Plan – (February 2015) 
o Alicia will be reaching out to Commissioners to gather information regarding the 2014 Annual 

Report. The report will look similar to previous reports. It will include a section honoring the 
work of Tommy Tucker and Darryl Lipscomb with the Commission.   

• Quarterly Newsletter   – (January 2015) 
o The quarterly newsletter will introduce staff and highlight the newly adopted performance goals.  

• Neighborhood Associations Outreach – (Spring and Summer 2015)   
o Staff has setup a presentation with the Oak Hill Jackson Neighborhood Association for their 

April 13, 2015 meeting. Taylor Area Neighborhood Association has shown interested and is 
willing to include the Commission on their agenda once they have set up the meetings for April-
June. Wellington Heights Neighborhood Association has also demonstrated a willingness to have 
the Commission present during one of their meetings but no meeting date has been set at this 
time. The Commission is currently two neighborhoods away from our initial goal for reaching 
out to neighborhood associations to conduct educational outreach presentations. Staff will reach 
out to all the neighborhoods again this month. Johnny is serving as the lead for this project. 

• A Face for Fairness: Fair Housing for All - Video and Poster Contest (Spring 2015) 
o WE CREATE HERE http://www.wecreatehere.net/fairhousing/ and the Cedar Rapids Civil 

Rights Commission partnered to launch a Video and Poster contest in order to gather community 
perspectives on the impact of Fair Housing on community pride, the economy and the wellbeing 
of people in the Cedar Rapids/Marion area.  The contest was initially scheduled for Fall 2014 but 
has been extended to Spring 2015 to garner more participation and community involvement.  

Respectfully submitted by 
 
LaSheila Yates 
Executive Director  

5 of 5 

http://www.wecreatehere.net/fairhousing/


Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission Case Report - January 14, 2014  

Cases Filed December 2013 - January 2015 Cases Closed December 2013 - January 2015
December 2013 4 2 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 PA December 2013 4 2 Hsg, 2 Edu
January 2014 5 2 Emp, 3 Hsg January 2014 1 1 Emp
February 2014 2 2 Emp February 2014 0
March 2014 3 3 Emp March 2014 4 3 Emp, 1 Hsg
April 2014 3 1 Emp, 2 Hsg April 2014 2 1 Emp, 1 Hsg
May 2014 6 5 Emp, 1 Hsg May 2014 1 1 Hsg
June 2014 5 3 Emp, 2 Hsg June 2014 3 1 Emp, 2 Hsg
July 2014 10 6 Emp, 4 Hsg July 2014 4 2 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 Edu
August 2014 0 August 2014 0
September 2014 3 3 Emp September 2014 1 1 Emp
October 2014 4 2 Emp, 1 Hsg,  1 PA October 2014 9 5 Emp, 3 Hsg, 1 Edu
November 2014 0 November 2014 2 2 Hsg
December 2014 5 3 Emp, 2 Hsg December 2014 5 4 Emp, 1 Hsg
January 2015 (Jan 1 - Jan 14) 0 January 2015 (Jan 1 - Jan 15) 0
TOTAL FILED 50 TOTAL CLOSED 36

Settlements December 2013 - January 2015 Case Assignments
December 2013 0 -$                              Munsterman-Robinson, S 13 11 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 PA
January 2014 0 -$                              Abejo, Janet 14 1 Cr, 2 Edu, 8 Emp, 1 Hsg, 2 PA
February 2014 0 -$                              Sipes, Virginia 19 19 Emp
March 2014 0 -$                              Macias, Elizabeth 9 7 Emp, 1, Hsg, 1 PA
April 2014 0 -$                              TOTAL ASSIGNED 55
May 2014 0 -$                              
June 2014 0 -$                              Additional Case Status
July 2014 0 -$                              Out w/Commissioners 0
August 2014 0 -$                              Public Hearing 1 1 Credit - Held on 9/29/2014
September 2014 2 1,514.00$                     Conciliation in process 1 1 Hsg
October 2014 1 300.00$                        Intakes In Process 5 3 Hsg, 2 Emp
November 2014 0 -$                              
December 2014 0 -$                              Average Days of Open Cases   Dec Jan
January 2015 0 -$                              
TOTAL 3 1,814.00$                     

Not including Post PC Finding 335 360

 

Including Post PC Finding (i.e. 
Conciliation, Public Hearing) 353 375



  

 
 

  
 

CASES FILED AND CLOSED: December 2013 - January 2015 (Jan 1-14) 
 
For reporting period December 2013 – January 14, 2015, 50 cases were filed with the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission. Of those 
50, 32 (64%) were employment, 16 (32%) housing, 2 (4%) public accommodation, 0 education, and 0 credit.  
 
A total of 36 cases were closed by the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission during the same reporting period. Of those 36, 18 (50%) 
were employment, 14 (39%) housing, 0 public accommodation, 4 (11%) education, and 0 credit. The chart below shows the areas for 
all cases filed and closed during this reporting period: 
 

 

 

32 

16 

2 
0 0 

18 
14 

0 
4 

0 

Employment Housing Public Accommodation Education Credit

Cases Filed and Closed:  
December 2013 - January 2015 

Cases Filed Cases Closed


	January 2015 Case Report.pdf
	Sheet1


